St Ive Parish Council

Minutes of the St Ive Parish Council Parks & Open Spaces Committee Meeting held on Friday, 27 September 2024 at 11.00am in the Millennium House, Pensilva.

ltem No.		Action by
	Present. Cllrs. M Corney (Committee Chairman), M Carr, N Libby.	
	Also attending. Mrs J Hoskin (Parish Clerk)	
1	Public session (members of the public may address the committee if they so wish). No public present.	
2	Apologies for absence. Cllr P Mann, Cllr I Vaughan and Mr P Dipper.	
3	Declarations of Interest on items on the agenda. None declared at this stage of the meeting.	
4	Minutes – to approve the Minutes of the Committee Meeting held on the 26 July 2024. The minutes of the meeting held on the 26 July 2024 were approved by those who attended the meeting and signed by the Chairman. Proposed by Cllr Carr, seconded by Cllr Corney. Cllr Libby abstained,	
5	Matters Arising / outstanding not include don the agenda. None.	
6	Pensilva Recreation Ground and Play Areas- Inspections and identify any work required. Update on the provision of the zip wire and maintenance of the skate ramp. The Clerk had contacted Dragon Play who confirmed they were able to supply and fit the new zip wire. Dragon Play were no longer the local supplier for Playdale equipment in the South West but they had provided the initial quotation.	Clerk
	Skate ramp - Item deferred. P Dipper and Cllr Vaughan had looked at the ramp and P Dipper had agreed to seek a quote for the repair / replacement of one of the curved slopes preceded by the removal of one of the inspection plates to confirm the internal structure.	PD
7	 St Ive Recreation Ground and Play Area – Inspections and identify any work required. Having looked at the tree survey it was agreed to have trees identified as G1 and G5 removed as recommended. These trees had ash die back and some were leaning towards the road. Following a discussion it was agreed to recommend the monthly payment to the caretaker of recreation ground be increased. Proposed by Cllr Corney, seconded by Cllr Carr and supported by Cllr Libby. 	
8	Public Rights of Way – to note any work required. To identify the public rights of way not on the definitive map and registration of these routes. Nothing to report.	

9	St Ive Cross – update on the repairs to the cast iron directional sign. The foundry	
	has completed the work to refurbish the sign and a proforma invoice has been	
	received. P Dipper had collected the parts to enable the sign to be reconstructed	
	once the main post had been repainted.	
10	Tokenbury Cemetery – costs to carry out work on the trees as identified in the	
	survey report. Cost to move spoil heap. Repainting of gates.	
	It was proposed by Cllr Carr, seconded by Cllr Libby and agreed by Cllr Corney that	
	the work to the trees as recommended by the survey be carried out. Cllr Libby will	
	look at the tress overhanging the burial plots.	
	Other items deferred to the next meeting.	
11	Overgrown hedges – reporting and enforcement.	
	It was noted that tress etc on the boundary hedge of the newly built house in Shute	Clerk
	Lane were overhanging the road and required trimming.	
12	Bus shelters – cleaning and maintenance. The Clerk will ask the window cleaner to	
	clean the parish council bus shelters, as he did before.	Clerk
13	Matters requiring urgent attention / Items for the next meeting. None.	
14	To confirm the date of the next committee meeting – Friday, 25 October 2024.	
15	To close the Meeting. There being no further business the meeting closed at	
	11.45am	

Dated:

Signed: